
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 7/21/2014 2:02:23 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: On behalf of DGS Building Manager - Bicycle Storage Memo & Bike Room 

Policy 

Legs only hurt when I'm standing or walking. 

On Jul 21, 2014, at 1:57 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote: 

Hahaha! 

How are you holding up today? 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 1:44 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: FW: On behalf of DGS Building Manager - Bicycle Storage Memo & Bike 
Room Policy 

FYI, 

From: Loy, Mark R. 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 1:32 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle; CPUC Bikes 
Subject: RE: On behalf of DGS Building Manager - Bicycle Storage Memo & Bike 
Room Policy 

I cannot find the original "On behalf..." memo from the WebMaster, Sent: 
Friday, July 11, 2014 @4:54 PM, 

Has it been pulled or it is posted elsewhere? 



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 


